

RE: Minor MO Edit in Q3

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 14 Feb 2017 09:07:11 -0500

agreed

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: February-14-17 9:06 AM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: Minor MO Edit in Q3

Looks good. n

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: February 14, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Subject: Minor MO Edit in Q3

FYI – MO made a minor edit to our Q3 section. Let me know if this causes major concern:

- In preparing the Public Accounts of Ontario 2015–2016, the Province’s professional accounting staff and the Auditor General’s Office engaged in discussions about the appropriate interpretation of public sector accounting standards in relation to ~~pension~~ accounting for jointly sponsored pension plans.

Thanks
Sarah